Document 5

Section 22
Section 22
From:
Sent: Monday. 23 September 2013 1:17 PM
To: Section 22
Subject: Fwd: Treasurer's all staff address [SEC=UNCILASSIFIED]
Hi

Lets setup a time to chat this arvo.

Thanks

Section 22

Section 22

General Manager
Ministerial and Communications division
The Treasurv.
(02) 6263Sectlon 22
Section 22

Www.ireasury.gov.au

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From; >ection 22 . @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Date: 23 September 2013 1:16:05 PM AEST
To; Section 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
CC: Section 22 ’@TREASU RY.GOV.AU> Section 22
Section 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AY> Section 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: Re: Treasurer's all staff address |SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sure thing.

Section 22

has all the contacts so we'll discuss and send up a plan to you.

Section 22 - are you free to discuss |ater today?

Thanks

Section 22

Section 22

General Manager
Ministerial and Communications division

The Treasury

o 6262 Section 22
Section 22

www.treasury.gov,.au

Sent from my iPhone

Section 22
On 23/09/2013, at 12:39 PM, DTREASURY.GOV.AU>

wrote:




Section 22
Hi

Can you arrange the logistics for the All Staff Address on Thursday? Stage, lectern,
mike, teafcoffee etc?

Regards
Section 22

Section 22

Section 22
ection | Department

of the Treasury . . Section 22
Phone: 02 6263 SN  Fax: 02 6263 SeCUoN 22ygpile:

E-mnail : Section 22 @ireasury.gov.au

Section 22

i - Saction 22
From:
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2013 12:35 PM
To: Section 22
Section 22
Section 22

cC_Section 22
Subject: Treasurer's all staff address [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good marning everyone

The Treasurer’s office have confirmed that the Treasurer will deliver an All Staff
Address at 11.15 on Thursday 26 September. As there are no venues with capacity
to hold the Tsy staff this will be held in the Courtyard with tea/coffee available
following the address.

Thank you.

Regards
Section 22

P T B e e o

Section 22

Section 22 [ Department

of the Treasur . .
Phone: 02 626y3$ection 22 Zax: 02 626,_Sect|on 22 Mobile: Section 22
E_ma“:Section 22 a)treasurv.qov,au

Section 22






